S CITY OF EL CENTRO

A‘ Human Resources Department
TO: Kelly Brown, Deputy Police Chief
FROM: Dulce Bedolla, Human Resources Director
SUBJ: Side Letter- Employee CalPERS Contribution
DATE: June 23, 2023

Per to Section 6 Retirement, under “a”, effective the full pay period following July 1, 2023, your
CalPERS contribution will include an additional “cost share” pension contribution of 3%, total pension
contribution shall be 12%. Your contract failed to include the below statement:

“This cost sharing pension contribution shall initially be implemented outside of a CalPERS contract
amendment as authorized by Government Code Section 20516(f). After the initial implementation
and as soon as practical, the City and Association shall amend the CalPERS contract so that cost
sharing will be by contract amendment under Government Code section 20516(a). This pension
contribution shall extend beyond the expiration of this MOU.”

Deputy Police Chief Brown, agrees to allow the implementation of the 3% cost sharing as specified
in the above statement.
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